973 Lomas Santa Fe Drive P +1 858-369-7000 Lake Stevens GRF2, LLC
Solana Beach, CA 92705 F +1 858-369-7099

March 12, 2021 MAD 1 p

Louise Bardy

VCP Unit Manager

Department of Ecology

Toxics Cleanup Program, NWRO
3190 - 160th Ave. SE

Bellevue, WA 98008-5452

Re: Termination of VCP Agreement for the following Site:

e Site Name: Former Lake Stevens Cleaners
e Site Address: Lake Stevens Marketplace Shopping Center
303 91ST Avenue NE C302, Lake Stevens, WA

e Facility/Site No.: 11757
e VCP Project No.: NW3116

Dear Ms. Bardy:
Lake Stevens GRF2, LLC is terminating the VCP Agreement governing the above-referenced VCP Project
No. NW3116. The Project involved the cleanup of the Former Lake Stevens Cleaners facility (Site). This

notice is being provided in accordance with the terms of the Agreement. Based on that Agreement, we
understand that:

1. The effective date of termination will be the date Ecology receives this letter.

2. We remain responsible for any costs incurred by Ecology under the Agreement before
the effective date of termination.

We are withdrawing this project from the VCP because we do not anticipate requesting a formal opinion
from Ecology regarding the status of the Site.

If you have any questions about this notice, please contact me at 858-369-7004.

Ruistonss

John A. Waters
ecretary — Lake Stevens GRF2, LLC

Sincerel

cc: Brian O’Neal, PES Environmental



